San Diego State University School of Nursing

CNSA General Meeting Minutes

Date: 11/18/15 **Place**: Pride Suite

Time: 1830

Attendance: Bizzy Driscoll, Lindsey Padelford, Brian Terhaar, Kirstin Visperas, Valeria Valenzuela, Cassidy Umann, Kyle Casipit, Vanessa Chua, Michaela Taylor, Rebekah Chung, Brenna Epperson, Martha Quero,

Amelia Nino, Talia Ram, Ashley Soin, Kyle Little

Excused: Krista Green

Absent:

Board Member	Topic	Description
General	Meeting called to order	Meeting called to order at 1842 on Nov 18, 2015
Announcements		
	Town Hall Meeting	Racism and Health Equity
		• Tuesday Dec 1st, 1800-2100 at the Jacobs Center of
		Market Creek Plaza
		Come hear about the impact of racism in health and
		learn about realistic changes in policies that can improve
		health equity!
President:	Pinning	• Thursday, Dec 17th
Bizzy Driscoll		 Ceremony for graduating 5th semester nursing students Volunteers needed
		- Set up at 0800-1000 and again from 1300-1600
		- Sign ups available on our website after the meeting
Vice President:	No report	
Lindsey Padelford		
Treasurer:	WWNTY	Thank you to everybody who attended "Where Will
Brian Terhaar		Nursing Take You?" We hope you enjoyed the event!
Secretary:	Cords and Certificates	If you want to earn a cord this semester, the last day to
Kirstin Visperas	Corus and Certificates	get your points in is Nov 25th.
Kiistiii Visperas		• Cords and certificates will be distributed at our last
		meeting on Dec 2nd , then will be available for pick up in
		the School of Nursing office until Dec 17th!
		Check your points on our website and email
		sdsucnsasecretary@gmail.com if you have any questions!

Breakthrough to	Girl Scouts Event	• Friday Dec 11th, from 1500-1630
Nursing Directors:	John Jeodes Evenit	Murdock Elementary (La Mesa)
Valeria Valenzuela		• 2 cord points
& Cassidy Umann		Last girl scouts event of the semester!
& Cassiuy Omaini		Last girl scouts event of the semester:
Fundraising	Online Store	Merchandise can now be purchased on our website!
Directors:		Pay online and pick up your item at the next CNSA
Kyle Casipit		meeting or from your cohort representative
& Vanessa Chua		l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l l
a vanessa enaa		
Legislative	No report	
Directors:		
Michaela Taylor		
& Rebekah Chung		
Carra di Harlib	Paki ika NPaki	The classic testing and the control of the control
Community Health Directors:	Light the Night	Thank you to those who participated! We raised \$436!
Brenna Epperson	Donation Drive	Donate new and old supplies for newborns and children
& Martha Quero	Donation Drive	up to age 11!
A Martina Quero		• Clothes, blankets, toys, baby wipes, diapers, pacifiers,
		baby books, etc.
		• 3 items = 1 cord point; 2 points max
		· · · ·
		Drop off your items with name and cohort attached in
		the green bin at the School of Nursing Office until Dec 17!
		- 5th semesters: To earn points for this event, drop off
		your items by the morning of Nov 24th!
Membership &	Thank you card for Prof	To thank her for hosting Med-Safety Events, Lab Value
Mentorship	Concilio	Nights, and Nursing Scrub-In Event
Director: Amelia		Please sign the card if you attended any of these events!
Nino		l rease sign are sara in you attended any or arese events.
	Mentorship Proof	If you are a mentor and didn't receive an email this
	, i	weekend, please see me after the meeting
		,,,,
	Membership	Don't forget to check your membership expiration dates!
Clabalterine	\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\	Thoules to account the second
Global Initiatives	WWNTY	Thank you to everyone who came!
Directors:		Control of the Print of the Pri
Talia Ram	Medical Spanish	Certificates will be distributed at our last meeting on
& Ashley Soin		Dec 2nd!
Communications	No report	
Director: Kyle Little		
,		

Motion to adjourn the meeting at 1910

Second by: Kirstin Visperas

Respectfully submitted by Kirstin Visperas